CALIFORMNIA

Water Boards

Central Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board

July 16, 2018

Lonnie Lepore Sent Via Electronic Mail
Woodlands Mutual Water Company

P.O. Box 19

Arroyo Grande, CA 93446

Email: lonniel@wallacegroup.us

Dear Ms. Lepore:

WOODLANDS MUTUAL WATER COMPANY, ARROYO GRANDE, SAN LUIS OBISPO
COUNTY - ADOPTION OF WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS, WATER RECYCLING
REQUIREMENTS, AND MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM - ORDER NO. R3-
2018-0002

This letter advises you that the Central Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board adopted
Waste Discharge Requirements, Water Recycling Requirements, and Monitoring and Reporting
Program Order No. R3-2018-0002 at its regularly scheduled meeting on June 28, 2018 in Santa
Barbara. You may download the new Order and Monitoring and Reporting Program from our
website at:

https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralcoast/board decisions/adopted orders/

The new Order supersedes Order No. 00-139 which is now terminated, and Woodlands
enrolliment in general water recycling Order WQ 2016-0068 is canceled.

Please review the new Order and Monitoring and Reporting Program and ensure that you
understand all new requirements, including a study analyzing the steps to be taken to reduce
Total Dissolved Solids (due July 2019) and the installation of 4 new groundwater monitoring
wells, to be completed by July 29, 2019. Additionally, the point(s) of compliance for Total
Dissolved Solids concentration is now located within each reclaimed water storage unit at the
Woodlands development.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Jon Rokke at 805-549-3892 or
by email at Jon.rokke@waterboards.ca.gov, or Jennifer Epp at (805) 594-6181 or by email at
jennifer.epp@waterboards.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by Jennifer Epp
_ Date: 2018.07.06 14:38:36
-07'00"
for John M. Robertson
Executive Officer

Dr. Jean-Pierre W , cHaIR | JoHN M. ROBERTSON, EXECUTIVE OFFICER

885 Aerovista Place, Suite 101, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralcoast
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Cc:

Rob Miller, GM, Woodlands Mutual Water Company, room@wallacegroup.us

Bryan Childress, Wallace Group, bryanc@wallacegroup.us

Glen W. Price, Best Best & Kreiger, glen.price@bbklaw.com

Carolyn Saucier, Management Trust, carolyn.saucier@managementtrust.com

Jeff Densmore, Division of Drinking Water, jeff.densmore@waterboards.ca.gov

Sheila Soderberg, Central Coast Water Board, Sheila.soderberg@waterboards.ca.gov
Jon Rokke, Central Coast Water Board, jon.rokke@waterboards.ca.gov
RB3-WDR@waterboards.ca.gov
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